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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN DiviISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &

J. TERRY DEASON _ ENFORCEMENT _
BRAULIO L. BAEZ WALTER D’HAESELEER
DIRECTOR

MICHAEL A. PALECKI
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

Jublic Berpice Qommission

November 14, 2002

(850) 413-6600

Ms. Kathleen Dilks

Capsule Communications, Inc.
#2 Greenwood Square STE 275
Bensalem, PA 19020

RE: Docket No. 02654-TI
Dear Ms. Dilks:

The Commission’s Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services forwarded
your November 14" letter to me for handling. You stated that the company did not receive the
Proposed Agency Action Order and asked that it be reissued. A copy of the Order is enclosed. Our
records show that the Proposed Agency Action Order was sent via certified mail and was signed for
by M. Hughes and delivered on October 24, 2002. A copy of the certified receipt is enclosed. This
means the Proposed Agency Action Order will not be reissued.

The Consummating Order was issued on November 12, 2002. This means that if the
Commission receives the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form and fee, including statutory
penalty and interest charges, along with the $500 penalty imposed in the Proposed Agency Action
Order by November 26, 2002, Capsule Communications, Inc.’s certificate will remain active. If full
payment and the Regulatory Assessment Fee return form are not received by November 26, 2002,
the company’s certificate will be cancelled administratively.

Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss this.
Sincerely,

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality

Enclosures
cc: Docket No. 020654-TI
Office of the General Counsel (Dodson)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




BEFOREvTHE bLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION -

In re: Cancellation by Florida
Public Service Commission of IXC
certificates for violation of
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunicaticns Companies.

No. 2993 Capsule DOCKET NO. (020654-TI
Communications, Inc.

No. 3520 Atlas Communication DOCKET NO. 020655-TI
Consultants, Inc.

No. 3488 EgualNet Corporation DOCKET NO. 020656-TI

No. 3526 CTS Telcom, Inc. DOCKET NO. 020658-TI

No. 4024 BAmerican Telesource DOCKET NO. 020659-TI
International, Inc.

No. 4373 Federal TransTel, Inc. DOCKET NO. 020661-TI

No. 4374 Ursus Telecom, Inc. POCKET NO. 020662-TI

No. 4421 Blue Shift Telecom, DOCKET NO. 020663-TI
Ltd.

No. 5161 TELCAM, DOCKET NO. 020676-TI

Telecommunications
Company of the
Americas
No. 5288 United Services DOCKET NO. 020679-TI
Telephone, LLC
No. 5676 Telecom Network System | DOCKET NO. 020688-TI
International, Inc.

d/b/a TNS

No. 5809 2™ Century DOCKET NO. 020691-TI
Communications, Inc.

No. 7128 USC Telecom, Inc. DOCKET NO. 020696-TI

No. 7179 i~TeleCo.com, Inc. I DOCKET NO. 020698-TI

No. 7263 Connect!LD, Inc. ! DOCKET NO. 020699-TI

No. 7446 BroadRiver DOCKET NO. 020704-TI
Communication
Corporation

No. 7547 Multiphone Latin DOCKET NO. 020705-TI
America, Inc.

No. 7554 Cybertel, DGCKET NO. 020716-TI
Communications Corp.

No. 7505 eVulkan, Inc. d/b/a DOCKET NO. 020717-TI
beMANY!

DOCUME ST Mt wnra. pprs

[ 1390 ocToi

opo -, . In.. et 174
e LR SR UNE S VS ST S |

ad]

F



No. 7567 Radio Communications DOCKET NO. 020718-TI
Corporation d/b/a RCC
Radio Communications
Corporation
No. 7621 Global Broadband, Inc. DOCKET NO. 020723-TI
No. 7693 Backbone Communications DOCKET NO. 020728-TI
Inc.
No. 7654 Eureka Telecom, LLC DOCKET NO. 020729-T1I
No. 7667 Evolution Networks DOCKET NO. 020730-TI
South, Inc.
No. 7717 Summit Telco, L.L.C. DOCKET NO. 020734-TI
No. 7732 RapTel Communications, DOCKET NO. 020736-TI
LLC
No. 7826 Quick Tel, Inc. DOCKET NO. 020750-TI
No. 7855 TotalCom America DOCKET NO. 020751-TI
Corporation
No. 7878 IntelleCare.FL., Inc. DOCKET NO. 020752-TI
No. 7873 Miketronics, Inc. DOCKET NO. 020754-TI
No. 7915 Aventura Networks, Inc. DOCKET NO. 020758-TI
ORDER NO. PSC-02-1443~-PRAA-TI
ISSUED: October 21, 2002

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of
this matter:

LILA A. JABER, Chairman
J. TERRY DEASON
BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION

ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF
DELINQUENT REGULATQORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES

BY THE COMMISSION:

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service
Commission that the action discussed herein is preliminary in
nature and will become final unless a person whose interests are
substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding,
pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code.



ORDER NO. PSC-02-1443-PAA-TT ; . -
DOCKET NOS. 020654-TI, 020655-TI, 020656-TI, 020658-TI, 020655-TI,
020661-TI, 020662-TI, 020663-TI, 020676-TI, 020679-TI, 020688-TI,
020651-TI, 020696-TI, 020698-TI, 020699-TI, 020704-TI, 020705-TI,
020716-TI, 020717-TI, 020718-TI, 020723-TI, 020728-TI, 0207259-TI,
020730-TI, 020734-TI, 020736-TI, 020750-TI, 020751-TI, 020752-TI,
020754-TI, 020758-TI
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Each of the telecommunications providers listed below have not
paid their 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fees, plus statutory penalty
and interest charges. Therefore, it appears the companies have
failed to comply with Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code,
Regulatory  Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies,
incorporated by Rule 25-24.480, Florida Administrative Code, and
have not requested cancellation of their respective certificates in
compliance with Rule 25-24.474, Florida Administrative Code.

ENTITY’S NAME CERTIFICATE PAST DUE PAST DUE
NO. RAFS PENALTIES
AND INTEREST
Capsule Communications, 2993 2001 1998, 1998
Inc. and 2001
Atlas Communication 3520 2001 2001
Consultants, Inc.
EqualNet Corporation 3488 2001 1997, 2000
and 2001
CTS Telecom, Inc 3526 2001 1999 and
2001
American Telesource 4024 2001 2000 and
International, Inc. 2001
Federal TransTel, Inc. 4373 2001 2000 and
2001
Ursus Telecom Corp. 4374 2001 2001
Blue Shift Telecom, Ltd. 44213 2001 1988 and
2001
TELCAM, Telecommunications 5161 2001 2000 and
Company cof the Americas, 2001

Inc.



ORDER NO. PSC-02-1443-PAA-TI ; . -~
DOCKET NOS. 020654-TI, 020655-TI, 020656-TI, 020658-TI, 020655-TI,
020661-TI, 020662-TI, 020663-TI, 020676-TI, 020679-TI, 020688-TI,
020691-TI, 020636-TI, 0206398-TI, 020699-TI, 020704-TI, 020705-TI,
020716-TI, 020717-TI, 020718-TI, 020723-TI, 020728-TI, 020729-TI,
£20730-TI, 020734-TI, 020736-TI, 020750-TI, 020751-TI, 020752-TI,
020754-TI, 020758-TI
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ENTITY’S NAME CERTIFICATE PAST DUE PAST DUE
NO. RAFS PENALTIES
AND INTEREST

United Services Telephone, 5288 2001 2000 and

LLC 2001

Telecom Network System 5676 2001 2001

International, Inc. d/b/a

TNS

2™ Century Communications, 5809 2001 2001

Inc.

UsSC Telecom, Inc. 7128 2001 2000 and
2001

i-TeleCo.com, Inc. 7179 2001 2001

Connect!LD, Inc. 7263 2001 2001

BroadRiver Communication 7446 2001 2001

Corporation

Multiphone Latin America, 7547 2001 2000 and

Inc. 2001

Cybertel, Communications 7554 2001 2000 and

Corp. 2001

eVulkan, Inc. d/b/a beMANY! 7505 2001 2000 and
2001

Radio Communications 7567 2001 2001

Corporation d/b/a RCC Radio -

Communications Corporation

Global Broadband, Inc. 7621 2001 2001

Backbone Communications 7693 2001 2001

Inc.

Eureka Telecom, LLC 7654 2001 2001



ORDER NO. PSC-02-1443-PAA-TI . —
DOCKET NOS. 020654-TI, 020655-TI, 020656-TI, 020658-TI, 020659-TI,
020661-TI, 020662-TI, 020663-TI, 020676-TI, 020679-TI, 020688-TI,
020691-TI, 0206%6-TI, 020698-TI, 020699-TI, 020704-TI, 020705-TI,
020716-TI, 020717-TI, 020718-TI, 020723-TI, 020728-TI, 020729-TI,
020730-TI, 020734-TI, 020736-TI, 020750-TI, 020751-TI, 020752-TI,
020754-TI, 020758-TI
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ENTITY'S NAME CERTIFICATE PAST DUE PAST DUE
NO. RAFS PENALTIES

AND INTEREST

Evolution Networks South, 7667 2001 2001

Inc.

Summit Telco, L.L.C. 7717 2001 2001

RapTel Communications, LLC 7732 2001 2001

Quick Tel, Inc. 7826 2001 2001

TotalCom America 7855 2001 2001

Corporation

IntelleCare.FL., Inc. 7878 2001 2001

Miketronics, Inc. 7873 2001 2001

Aventura Networks, Inc. 7915 2001 2001

Accordingly, we find it appropriate to assess a $500 penalty
against each entity 1listed above or cancel each company’s
respective certificate for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
Florida Administrative Code, incorporated by Rule 25-24.480,
Florida Administrative Code, if the penalty and the Regulatory
Assessment Fees, including statutory penalty and interest charges,
are not received by the Commission within fourteen (14) calendar
days after the issuance of the Consummating Order. The penalty
should be paid to the Florida Public Service Commission and
forwarded to the Office of the Comptroller for deposit in the State
General Revenue Fund pursuant to Section 364.285(1), Fleorida
Statutes. If a company does not protest the Commission’s Order or
the penalty and Regqulatory Assessment Fees, including statutory
penalty and interest charges, are not received, that company’s
certificate, as listed above, should be cancelled administratively
and the collection of the past due fees should be referred to the
Office of the Comptroller for further collection efforts. If a
company’'s certificate, as listed above, 1is <cancelled, the
respective company should be required to immediately cease and



ORDER NO. PSC-02-1443-PAA-TI . . -
DOCKET NOS. 020654-TI, 020655-TI, 020656-TI, 020658-TI, 020659-TI,
020661-TI, 020662-TI, 020663-TI, 020676-TI, 020679-TI, 020688-TI,
020691-TI, 0206S6-TI, 020698-TI, 020699-TI, 020704-TI, 020705-TI,
020716-TI, 020717-TI, 020718-TI, 020723-TI, 020728-TI, 020729-TI,
020730-TI, 020734-TI, 020736-TI, 020750-TI, 020751-TI, 020752-TI,
020754-TI, 020758-TI
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desist providing interexchange carrier telecommunications services
in Florida.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction over this matter
pursuant to Sections 364.336, 364.285, and 364.337, Florida
Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes,
cancellation of an entity’s certificate does not relieve the
obligation to pay Regulatory Assessment Fees, including statutory
penalty and interest charges, if the certificate was active during
any portion of the calendar year including the vyear of
cancellation.

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that each of
the entities listed herein shall pay the past due Regulatory
Assessment Fees, statutory penalties, interest charges, and a $500
penalty to the Florida Public Service Commission for failure to
comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161,
Florida Administrative Code, within 14 days after the issuance of
the Consummating Order. The penalties will be transmitted to the
Office of the Comptroller for deposit in the State of Florida
General Revenue Fund. It is further

ORDERED that should any of the entities fail to comply with
this Order, that entity’s certificate shall be canceled, effective
on the date of issuance of the Consummating Order; the collection
of the past due fees shall be referred to the Office of the
Comptroller for further collection efforts; and the respective
docket shall be closed. It is further

ORDERED that if an entity’s certificate is canceled in
accordance with this Order, that entity shall immediately cease and
desist providing Interexchange Telecommunications services in
Florida. It is further

ORDERED that any protest to the action proposed herein shall
specify the entity or entities to which it applies. It is further



OCRDER NO. PSC-02-1443-PAA-TI . -
DOCKET NOS. 020654-TI, 020655-TI, 020656-TI, 020658-TI, 020659-TI,
020661-TI, 020662-TI, 020663-TI, 020676-TI, 020679-TI, 020688-TI,
020691-TI, 020696-TI, 020698-TI, 020699-TI, 020704-TI, 020705-TI,
020716-TI, 020717-TI, 020718-TI, 020723-TI, 020728-TI, 020729-TI,
020730-TI, 020734-TI, 020736-TI, 020750-TI, 020751-TI, 020752-TI,
020754-TI, 020758-TI
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ORDERED that, if a protest to this Order is filed, the protest
shall not prevent the action proposed herein from becoming £final
with regard to the remaining entities listed in this Order. It is
further

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed
agency action, shall become final and effective upon the issuance
of a Consummating Order unless an appropriate petition, in the form
provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, is
received by the Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-0850, by the close of business on the date set forth
in the “Notice of Further Proceedings” attached hereto. It is
further

ORDERED that in the event this Order becomes final, each
docket shall be closed upon payment of the penalty, and fees, or
upon cancellation of the certificate.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 21st
Day of October, 2002.

BLANCA S. BAYO, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

By: _%_%pm/
Kay Flyrh, Chief

Bureau of Records and Hearing
Services

( S EAL)

AJT



ORDER NO. PSC-02-1443-PAA-TI - . —
DOCKET NOS. 020654-TI, 020655-TI, 020656-TI, 020658-TI, 020659-TI,
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section
120.569(1), Florida Statutes, to notify parties of any
administrative hearing that is available under Section 120.57,
Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that
apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests
for an administrative hearing will be granted or result in the
relief sought.

Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If
mediation 1is conducted, it does not affect a substantially
interested person’s right to a hearing.

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature. Any
person whose substantial interests are affected by the action
proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal proceeding,
in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative
Code. This petition must be received by the Director, Division of
the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services, 2540 Shumard Oak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of
business on November 11, 2002.

In the absence of such a petition, this order shall become
final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating Order.

Any objection or protest filed in this/these docket (s) before
the issuance date of this order is considered abandoned unless it
satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the
specified protest period.
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{ mn in receiptof a Cancellation Notice by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC
certificates for violation ol Rulc 25.4.0161, V.A.C, Repulatory Assessment Fecs:
Tclecommunications Companics.

No 2993 Capsule Communication In¢

| am requesting a Copy of the Order no PSC-02-1443-PAA-TL which was issved Octobey
21. 2002 which Capsule ncver reccived. Please update your record 1o reflex 4 new fax
pumber 214 244 3440 alin Kathleen Dilks. No-response has been filed because we never
reccived the order. Pleast resubmit the orders $0 WO can file and appeal

Sincerely,

Kathleen Difks

Capsulc Communications
215 244 3413 phone

215 244 3440 fax

#2 Greenwood Squarc QTLE 275
Bensalem PA 19020
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